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March 15, 2022 
 
Mathew Vallejos 
Green Globe Environmental, LLC 
PO Box 400 
Los Lunas NM, 87031 
 
 
Re: ABCWUA Backfill Screening Site – 5408 2nd St NW  

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3/9/2022 (F15E056) 
 

 
Dear Mr. Vallejos, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3/9/2022, the above 
referenced plan can’t be approved until the following comments are addressed. 
 

1. How will the site satisfy the Final Stabilization Criteria in CGP 2.2.14 before the 
project end date in the Low Erosivity Waiver (LEW)? If the site can’t be stabilized in 
the time frame, then NPDES coverage is required. 

2. The SWPPP must include site-specific interim and permanent stabilization per CGP 
9.4.1.c.i.  The Landscape Plan can be used to satisfy this requirement and should be 
submitted separate from the ESC Plan with the application to the Stormwater Quality 
Section of the Planning Department and they should be included in the SWPPP. 
Provide a specification on the ESC Plan for any disturbed areas not covered by the 
Landscape Plan. 

 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabq.gov . 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
James D. Hughes, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development and Review Services 

           James D. Hughes


